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5 S“W&T\r : QIU\Q@\U“\Q _ASSIGNMENT (Office)
M(Pm)

x of MQ\G Dmfrimc'._ﬁ,)}.'_[l.w.\ﬁ._-_
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Catherine'Chong (LKK Auto)

e ——
From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Thursday, 22 November, 2018 5:37 PM
To: Christina Wong; assignments
Subject: RE: Our ref:M571918 Your Ref:SGZ7262U - Paper survey is need URGENTLY
Dear Christina,

Thank you for the email.
Dear Assignment Team,

FYNA

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Christina Wong <Christina_Wong@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Thursday, 22 November 2018 4:45 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Our ref:M571918 Your Ref:SGZ7262U - Paper survey is need URGENTLY

Hi Veron
Please do paper survey there are another 2more photos attachments.
Best Regards

Christina Wong
Senior Executive, Claims Services (Motor) Direct line +65 6643 1311 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 |
christina_wong@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | Tel +65
62209644 | Fax +65 62256371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | http://www.msig.com.sg/ | Follow us on

----- Original Message-----

From: ApeosPort-VI C5571 [mailto:24FIr_CLP-Mtr@sg.msig-asia.com]
Sent: Thursday, 22 November, 2018 4:22 PM

To: Christina Wong <Christina_Wong@sg.msig-asia.com>

Subject: Scan Data from FX-126223



Number of Ifmages: 7
Attachment File Type: PDF

Device Name: ApeosPort-VI C5571
Device Location:

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of
this e-mail to any person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that
attaches to it. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do
not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

Case Notified Est Submitted Adj Assigned Adj Rpt Adj Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
02 Oct 2018 03 Oct 2018 5$$0.00 $%0.00
Main 16:08 Edit Estimates | View Rpt | Peg::;?g;Survey Ropord
Edit Adj Rpt_ | _Cancel Case |

Reference | Claim Details Documents Show All |

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS J [Created by insurer]
Insured: WILLING HEARTS, Co. Reg. No.: -
Main Claimant: TEE KIM TECK ADRIAN, ID: S7010113)

29/09/2018 14:00 - :59

Vehicle Reg. No.: SGZ7262U Date of Loss: [130 Months and 15 Days From
LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]
A27588309TMV (Third Party Only)
Claim Type: TP / 571918 Policy/Cover Note No.: Coverage: 31/10/2017 -
30/10/2018

Vehicle Reg. No. (Insured): PC1587L Palicy No. (Claimant):
‘. |Excess: . o I |
Eng Shing Mechanical Works (HQ) 160 Sin Ming Drive, #06-21 Sin Ming Autocity, 575722 Sin Ming - Tel: |
64537380 = . = - —
MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: +65 6827 7888 ... [Handled by Christina Wong - 6643
h S 1o 1= 1. : 1 S e, e
Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by XING GUO QIANG] ... [Final Rpt
| _|due 26/11/2018] - SRS
Driver/Custodian (Insured): TEO TEE CHUAN (), NRIC: S6825894D, Tel: +6597806131 |

Adj Asg. Remarks: g:s\;f?.‘;.alzbillty 100%. TP disagree with our SJE list, proceed to appoint LKK Auto Consultants. Contact No:

i Repairer:

Handling Insurer:

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED ) ~ ViewAl | Compose Case Mal

| |e MSIG_SG (22/11/2018): Report Send Back Alerts - SGZ7262U (TP)

= \
ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS View All | Search Tasks | create New Task Complete | ‘

Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
No results.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 23/11/2018
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APPRAISAL SERVICER

LOSS ADJUSTERS & MOTOR APPRAISERS
160 Sin Ming Drive #05-16 Sin Ming AutoCity (S) 575722
Mobile: 9688-0418 Fax: 6266-7596
Email: absolute.app.sves@gmail.com

f. - i ABSOLUTE APPRAISAL SERVICES PTE LTD
;génLu:T'é@

Vehicle Inspection Report

To: Tee Kim Teck Adrian
101 Bishan Street 12 #09-286
Singapore 570101

Report No: AAS/2018/418

Particulars of affected vehicle:
Registration no: SGZ7262U
Make/Model: Honda Stream RSZ (A)
Year of registration: 2007

Colour: Metallic Brown

(,ondition of tires:

Front Left: 6mm

- Make: Yokohama
Rear Left: 6mm
Make: Yokohama

Type of road wheel:  Alloy
Pre-accident condition (Static tests only)

General Bodywork
Paintwork
Handbrake
“Footbrake
Steering
- Apparent engine modification

The Assignment

Date of report: 17.10.2018
Date of request: 01.10.2018
Date of inspection: 01.10.2018
Date of accident: 29.09.2018
Claim type: Third Party Claim

Odometer: 213667 km
Engine Capacity: 1799 cc
Engine no: R18A1756459
Chassis no: RN61050664
Front Right: 6mm

Make: Yokohama
Rear Right: 6mm

Make: Yokohama

(The above represent the remaining life of the tire thread)

: Good

: Good
:In order
:In order
:In order
: Nil

The inspection was conduct at M/s. Eng Shing Mechanical Works
160 Sin Ming Drive #06-21
Sin Ming AutoCity (S) 575722

(Subsequent inspection was conducted)

Assessment
Repairer's estimate:

Revised estimate:

Recommended reserve:

$ 10,345.68

$ 753248

$ 6,050.00 (Lump sum)

Estimated normal duration of repairs : 8 Working days

Page 1 of 4
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g = ABSOLUTE APPRAISAL SERVICES PTE LTD
) / ' ] LOSS ADJUSTERS & MOTOR APPRAISERS
160 Sin Ming Drive #05-16 Sin Ming AutoCity (S) 575722
Mobile: 965858-0415 Fax: 6266-7396
N Email: absolute.app.sves@gmail.com

Vehicle No: SGZ7262U Report No: AAS/2018/418
W/0O PREJUDICE

Point of impact

At the rear portion.

General description of damages

The tailgate, RH tail lamp, rear bumper, exhaust silencer, rear end panel, floor panel, etc.

Other parts were also found damaged. (See schedule for details)
necommendation

- The estimate cost of repair submitted by M/s Eng Shing Mechanical Works as per schedule attached have
been revise and scrutinize. We list the breakdown of our findings and recommendation as per attached.
Our adjusted amount for the cost of repairis SGD $7,532.48
Conclusion
The repairer has agreed to undertake the repair at a lumpsum of SGD  $6,050.00

Under normal circumstances, the repair of the damaged vehicle should be completed within a reasonable
periodof 8 working days.

( - have Not Authorised and/or instruction to the repairer to proceed with the repairs. This inspection was
conducted entirely on a 'Without Prejudice’ basis.

We are pleased to advise that the inspection was carried out accordingly and hereby submit our appraisal
report which includes 69 photographs.

Your Faithfully
Absolute Appraisal Services Pte Ltd

Nicky Seah
Automobile Appraiser
MSAAA / MSMCTA

Page 20l 4
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P - e £
€ ABSOLUTE

APPRAISAL SERVICER

ABSOLUTE APPRAISAL SERVICES PTE LTD

LOSS ADJUSTERS & MOTOR APPRAISERS
160 Sin Ming Drive #05-16 Sin Ming AutoCity (S) 575722

Mobile: 9688-0413 Fax: 6266-7596

Email: absolute.app.sves@gmail.com

Vehicle No: SGZ7262U
Appraisement Schedule

S/N Parts Description

1

QO NN WN

12
13
14
15
16
17

18
19
20
21
22
23

Ul W N

Tailgate

Tailgate glass moulding
Tailgate outer garnish
Tailgate emblem

Tailgate nameplate 'Stream
Tailgate nameplate 'RSZ'
Tailgate absorber LH/RH
Tailgate wiper motor
Tailgate lock

Tailgate catch

Tailgate trim board
Tailgate weather-strip
Tailgate stopper LH/RH
Tail lamp LH/RH

Rear bumper

Rear bumper tow hook cover
Rear bumper side bracket
LH/RH

Rear bumper bracket LH/RH
Rear panel

Rear panel top cover

Spare tyre carrier

Exhaust silencer

Exhaust chrome tip

Exhaust mountings

Tailgate glass sealant
Tailgate inner trim clips
Reverse sensor

Rear bumper clips

Joint sealant

Qty

il
1
1
i
1
1
2
1
1
1
1
1
2
2
1
1
2

NHHHHH\}

1set
1set
1set

Condition
Dented
Necessary
Cut/Cracked
Necessary
Necessary
Necessary
Serviceable
Serviceable
Distorted
Serviceable
Serviceable
Necessary
Necessary
RH Cracked
Dented
Serviceable
Cracked

Dented — ¥ I |\“" $

Dented
Cracked
Serviceable
Dented/Bent
Dented
Torn

Necessary
Necessary
Cracked
Necessary
Necessary

$ 212.60

12.50
495.60

o o

3 45,70
oL
40.00

$ 22.30

Total:
-20%
List total:

Special nett total:

Parts Total:

Report No: AAS/2018/418

Repairer's Est Revised Est

$ 1,235.20 $ 1,235.20

$  85.00 $  85.00

$ 25040 $ 25040

$ 4530 $ 4530

$ 5320 $ 5320

$ 7230 $ 7230

$ 42520 -

$ 56060 =

$ 28330 $ 28330

$ 3720 -

$ 45570 s

$  150.60 $  150.60

$ 2500 § 25007 3%\
$ 99120 $ 49560

$ 86070 $ 860.70

$ 2230 :

$ 9140 $ 9140

$ 8000 $ 800004~

$ 59030 $ 59030 =
$ 11090 $ 11090

$ 257.40 .

§ 86560  § 865605/ N
$ 113.70 $  113.70 X
$ 4460 $ 4460 v
$ 7,707.10 $ 5453.10

$ 1,541.42 $ 1,090.62

$ 6,165.68 $ 4,362.48

$ 6000 $  40.00

$ 5000 $ 5000 2D

$  300.00 $ 25000 22O
$ 5000 $ 5000 2O

$ 6000 $ 4000 ZO

$ 52000 $ 430.00

$ 6,685.68 $ 479248

Page 3 of 4



& = ABSOLUTE APPRAISAL SERVICES PTE LTD
}/ﬁ 4 _' 7 LOSS ADJUSTERS & MOTOR APPRAISERS
. = s 160 Sin Ming Drive #035-16 Sin Ming AutoCity (S) 575722
w Mobile: 9688-0413 Fax: 6266-7396
! Email: absolute.app.sves@gmail.com
Vehicle No: SGZ7262U Report No: AAS/2018/418
S/N  Labour Description Repairer's Est Revised Est
1 Check rear lightings & wirings for proper function. $ 50.00 $ 30.00
2 Remove & transfer tailgate components. $ 150.00 $ 100.00 é 0
3 Remove & transfer tailgate glass. $ 180.00 $ 150.00 (ZO
4 Drill hole & replace reverse sensors. $ 60.00 $ 40.00
5 Renew exhaust silencer. $  100.00 $ 80.00>< [
"
| 1\
(6 Anti rust proofing on rear damaged panels. $ 100.00 3 40.00)( / i)
7 Remove & reinstall rear upholsteries to assist repairs. $ 120.00 $ 100.00 6[)
8 To replace rear damaged parts. Repair, reform, realign all damaged area. $ 1,400.00 $ 1,000.00 H)
9 To conduct spray painting on rear replacement & affected area. $ 1,500.00 $ 1,200.00 19 O
Labour Total:  $ 3,660.00 $ 2,740.00
Grand Total: $10,345.68 $ 7,532.48

The final adjusted lump sum amount is $6,050.00

Under normal circumstances, the repair should be completed Qﬁ“‘\}

within a reasonable period of 8 working days.

Gg Photographs were taken at the time of inspection.

Disclaimer: This report is intended for the exclusive use of the address solely in relation to the loss occurrence in which the assessed vehicle involved. No
liability or responsibility whatsoever shall be held by Absolute Appraisal Service Pte Ltd for any reliance on this repart by any third party.
Page 4 of 4



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

S ]

'CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

: Case | Notified | Est Submitted :Ad! A_ssu‘_gned Ga; Ept | Adj Submitted Ins Auth'ed | Status _
[ ' 103 Oct 2018 ‘ Pending for Surve
wain |02 Oct 2018 i5.08 }ssat,ooo.oo /$$4,000.00 Rapo g Y |
Edit Adj Rpt I ‘ Edit Estimates I | View Rpt I Cancel Case I

Show All

Reference Claim Details Documents

|CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS |[Created by insurer] [
|Insured: | WILLING HEARTS, Co. Reg. No.: - !
Main | yEE KIM TECK ADRIAN, ID: S7010113]
| E:Iall'nant. | - -
|Vehicle Reg. | . |29/09/2018 14:00 - :59
No.: [POEAIBRE ) Date of Loss: | 139 Months and 15 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]

A ) Policy/Cover |A27588309TMV (Third Party Only)
Claim Type: | TP / 571918 B ~ |Note No.: |Coverage: 31/10/2017 - 30/10/2018
Vehicle Reg.

Policy No.

No. PC1587L ‘
(Insured): - - (Claimant):
. | B B ) Excess:
|Repairer: | Eng Shing Mechanical Works (HQ) 160 Sin Ming Drive, #06-21 Sin Ming Autocity, 575722 Sin Ming - Tel: 64537380
I;":S"‘J‘:g:,g 1 MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: +65 6827 7888 ... [Handled by Christina Wong - 6643 1311]
Adjuster: | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by XING GUO QIANG] ... [Final Rpt due 26/11/2018]
Driver/Custo |
dian TEO TEE CHUAN (), NRIC: S6825894D, Tel: +6597806131
(Insured): S
l‘;gfﬂ ?rgk;- on WP, Liability 100%. TP disagree with our SJE list, proceed to appoint LKK Auto Consultants. Contact No: 6453-7380
ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED o ' view All_|  Compose Case Mail ||

« MSIG_SG (22/11/2018): Report Send Back Alerts - SGZ7262U (TP) |

| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ View All I Search Tasks I Create New Task I Complete I

. Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
‘ No results,

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp... 11/12/2018



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SGZ7262U (571918)
[PC1587L]
TP
TEE KIM TECK ADRIAN
Sep 29 2018 2:00PM
[WILLING HEARTS]
Eng Shing Mechanical Works

Page 1 of 2

Upload Documents I Upload Photos | Compose New Letter | View
Assessment Reports o [1perpage  [v]| & |
:Nininallzecl On H'lSIG Insurance (Si_nga_pore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
i 02A20/18 15:43 :r::g:nfxesgtau?:‘c?::n Claimant: WILLING HEARTS ©  LoadHTM |
.
I.I’homslll‘rlaigesi B 3 per page %]}
No |Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |05/10/18 10:18 | General View € | LoadirG | M
2 |05/10/1810:18 | General View - © | adrs | &
3 _E/TOI 18 10:18 ;Gel;e;'al View - © | Loadirc |
4 05/10/18 10:18 General View € | Load IPG
5 .‘075110/18_10:18 ‘"Gen;r;\;ew o © | loadrc |
6 05/10/1810:18  General View © | Load G
|7 iosfmfm 10:18 | General View © | Loadirc
'8 |05/10/1810:18 | General View © | i | 4
9 \05{10/18 10:18 | General View © | Ladrc | M
10 765/7107[187):7125 | General view © | Load PG
11 |05/10/18 10:18 —iEeneral View © | oadwc | 4
12 05/10/18 10:18  General View © | Ladirc | &
13 05/10/18 10:18 General View o € | Loadirc | [
1; -05/10/18 10:18 General View o Load JPG
1_5_-‘.05/10_/18_1(;: 15 - “Ee;eral View - ﬂ Load JPG
16 |05/10/18 10:18 General View € | LoadirG
17 05/10/18 10:18 General View € | oadirc | M
18 05/10/18 10:18 | General View . © | Loadire
I19 05/;.6/18 10:18 | general view : © | adwrc | 4
:?: “';"55_/10/13 10:18 General View € | adirc | W
121 |05/10/18 10:18 General View - © | Load IrG
22 05/10/1810:18 | General View © | oadrc |
|23 J 05/10/18 10:18 .-O;.I;mel:er Reading o Load PG | (¥
!24 i_05/10/18_10:18 Chassis Number i O | adrc |
Docu.;l;mntation o 1 per page vl ™
{No 1 Finalized On MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
2 02/10/1815:46  |PRI €Y | Load PDF
'3 |22/11/18 16:40 | tP survey report & photos & | Load PDF
\No |Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 11/12/1813:47 | Colour Photo €Y | Load POF
2 11/12/1813:47 | PRS Invoice € | Load POF

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_do... 11/12/2018



Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 2

Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST Reset | save | Print |

‘There are no document checklists configured.

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: ] Handling Insurer

Note: Remarks are private unless you show it to other parties.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_do... 11/12/2018



Adjuster Report

LKK Auto Consultan

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25

Page 1 of 4

ts Pte Ltd (Co.Reg.No:199607198R)

, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email:

VEHICLE DAMAGE

sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS3/MSG18017951/GQBE2-1
Date: 11/12/2018
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Policy No: A27588309TMV
S2imant Vehicle 56772620 Insured Vehicle No:  PC1587L
Date of Loss: 29/09/2018 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: 571918
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SGZ7262U
Make & Model: HONDA STREAM, 1.8 RSZ (A) Engine No: R18A1756459
Reg. Date: 14/11/2007 (Man. Year: 2007) Chassis No: RN61050664
Colour: Grey Odometer: 213667 km
Engine Capacity: 1799 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: N/A

Sum Insured (S$):

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY

Market Value/New Car Price

General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 215/50 R17 Rear Tyre Size: 215/50 R17
Front Left Side: Yokohama 6 mm Rear Left Side: Yokohama 6 mm
Front Right Side: Yokohama 6 mm Rear Right Side: Yokohama 6 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 6,685.68 3,440.08 3,245.60 48.55
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 3,660.00 1,610.00 2,050.00 56.01
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S$) 10,345.68 5,050.08 5,295.60 51.19
Approved Total (Overridden) (S$) 4,000.00
Nett Amount (S$) 10,345.68 4,000.00 6,345.68 61.34
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 03/10/2018
Date Inspected: 04/10/2018 Inspected At: Eng Shing Mechanical Works (HQ)
160 Sin Ming Drive, #06-21 Sin Ming
Autocity
Singapore 575722
Estimated Period of Repair: 5.0 days
Adjuster: XING GUO QIANG Manager: SHIAU CHAN

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen... 11/12/2018



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

NQTE: This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carried out to the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other liability under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen... 11/12/2018



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 4

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 11 Dec 2018)

Parts: M1-MPV HONDA STREAM 1.8 RSZ (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0) '
Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

|Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SGZ7262U)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *TAILGATE Dented 1,235.20FL *1,235.20FL
2 1 *TAILGATE GLASS MOULDING Necessary 85.00FL  *85.00FL
3 1 *TAILGATE OUTER GARNISH Cut / Cracked 250.40FL *250.40FL
4 1 *TAILGATE EMBLEM Necessary 4530FL  *45.30FL
5 1 *TAILGATE NAMEPLATE STREAM Necessary 53.20FL  *53.20FL
6 1 *TAILGATE NAMEPLATE RSZ Necessary 72.30FL  *72.30FL
7 2 *TAILGATE ABSORBER LH/RH Serviceable 425.20FL *FL
8 1 *TAILGATE WIPER MOTOR Serviceable 560.60 FL *-FL
9 1 *TAILGATE LOCK Distorted 283.30FL *283.30FL
10 1 *TAILGATE CATCH Serviceable 37.20FL *FL
1 1 *TAILGATE TRIM BOARD Serviceable 455.70FL *FL
122 1 *TAILGATE WEATHER-STRIP Necessary 150.60FL *150.60FL
13 2 *TAILGATE STOPPER LH/RH Not Necessary 25.00FL *FL
14 1 *TAIL LAMP LH/RH O/S Cracked 991.20FL *495.60FL
15 1 *REAR BUMPER Dented 860.70FL *860.70FL
16 1 *REAR BUMPER TOW HOOK COVER Serviceable 22.30FL *FL
17 2 *REAR BUMPER SIDE BRACKET LH/RH Cracked 91.40FL  *91.40FL
18 1 *REAR BUMPER BRACKET LH/RH 0/S Dented / N/S Serviceable 80.00FL  *40.00FL
19 1 *REAR PANEL Repair 590.30FL *FL
20 1 *REAR PANEL TOP COVER Cracked 110.90FL *110.90FL
21 1 *SPARE TYRE CARRIER Serviceable 257 40FL *FL
22 1 *EXHAUST SILENCER Not Necessary 865.60 FL *-FL
23 1 *EXHAUST CHROME TIP Cut 113.70FL *113.70FL
24 2 *EXHAUST MOUNTINGS Not Necessary 44 60 FL *FL
25 1 *TAILGATE GLASS SEALANT Necessary 60.00FS  *40.00FS
26 1 *SET TAILGATE INNER TRIM CLIPS Necessary 50.00FS  *30.00FS
27 1 *SET REVERSE SENSOR Cracked 300.00FS *200.00FS
28 1 *SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS Necessary 50.00FS  *30.00FS
29 1 *JOINT SEALANT Necessary 60.00FS  *30.00FS

F=Franchise part. S=SpcNett. L=ListltemDisc
Sub Total (S$) 8,227.10 4,217.60

- List Item Discount on L Items 20.00/20.00% (S$) 1,541.42 777.52

Total Parts (S$) 6,685.68 3,440.08

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

Page 4 of 4

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour Items
1 CHECK REAR LIGHTINGS & WIRINGS FOR PROPER New 50.00 30.00
FUNCTION
2 REMOVE & TRANSFER TAILGATE COMPONENTS New 150.00 60.00
3 REMOVE & TRANSFER TAILGATE GLASS New 180.00 120.00
4 DRILL HOLE & REPLACE REVERSE SENSORS New 60.00 40.00
5 RENEW EXHAUST SILENCER New 100.00 0.00
6 ANTI RUST PROOFING ON REAR DAMAGED PANELS New 100.00 0.00
7 REMOVE & REINSTALL REAR UPHOLSTERIES TO ASSIST New 120.00 60.00
REPAIRS
8 TO REPLACE REAR DAMAGED PARTS. REPAIR, REFORM, New 1,400.00 600.00
REALIGN ALL DAMAGED AREA
9 TO CONDUCT SPRAY PAINTING ON REAR REPLACEMENT & New 1,500.00 700.00
AFFECTED AREAS
Gross Labour Cost (S$) 3,660.00 1,610.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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